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From: Heather Westra [hwestra@piic.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 3:37 PM
To: Trefethen, Jean; Barker, Allan
Subject: RE: List of potentially interested Tribes
Jean

The list looks very complete—I would add one additional tribe. | checked your list against the list of tribes consulted
during the reactor license renewal process and you have captured everyone except the Three Affiliated Tribes, New
Town, North Dakota.

Heather

From: Trefethen, Jean [mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 7:00 AM

To: Heather Westra; Barker, Allan

Subject: List of potentially interested Tribes

Heather and Allan,

Attached please find a list of tribes potentially interested in the relicensing of the PI ISFSI. | have not yet identified the
addressee for each tribe, but will do so in the near future. Please review and provide suggestions for additional tribes
whom you feel might be interested in consultation with the NRC on this licensing action.

Thank you for your time and input.
Jean Trefethen

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs

Environmental Project Manager

The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 800-554-5473,
ext. 4136 or by email to legal@piic.org. Thank you.
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